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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 5:07 PM

To: 'Eileen Lee'; SUR; assignments

Cc: 'CWS Motor Claims'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED;  OUR REF : D19002115MFSH ; YOUR REF: SGX6848Y

Dear Eileen, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

We will close this file at our end without billing. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Eileen Lee [mailto:EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 4:55 PM 

To: LKK SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19002115MFSH ; YOUR REF: SGX6848Y 

 

Dear LKK,  

 

Please let us have your confirmation if this assignment is cancelled without billing. 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you.  

 

Regards, 

Eileen Lee (Ms) 

Motor Claims Dept. 

 

Email address 
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               eileenlee@msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 

Motor Claims E-mail : motorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg  

Website: http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Rd #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | TEL : 6507 3848 |   

Fax No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C 

 

  
 

 

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 

Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 

If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Eileen Lee  

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 4:07 PM 

To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: LKK SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19002115MFSH ; YOUR REF: SGX6848Y 

 

Dear CWS,  

 

Kindly note that insured had just called to inform that this vehicle is under Trade Plate Policy, hence, not an insured of 

MS FCI.  

 

I’ve notified LKK via phone call (Spoken to Xiaocan) & via this email to inform of the cancellation of this survey 

assignment.  

 

You may write to workshop & inform that SHA7678Z is under trade plate policy & it is not our insured, & the survey by 

LKK has been cancelled.  

 

 

 

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

 

From: CWS Motor Claims  

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 3:51 PM 

To: ADMIN@SUPREME.SG 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Eileen Lee <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19002115MFSH ; YOUR REF: SGX6848Y 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

PRI Request For SGX6848Y Accident Involving SHA7678Z On 27-03-2019.  

 

Please find below details for your reference  

• Claim number : D19002115MFSH 

• Insured vehicle number : SHA7678Z 

• Accident date : 27-03-2019 

• Third-party vehicle number : SGX6848Y 

• Assignment type : WITHOUT PREJUDICE: ACCIDENT NOT REPORTED 

• Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

• Officer-in-Charge : EILEEN LEE 

 

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail. 

 

Regards, 

Admin Team 

Claim Workflow System 

Motor Claims Department 

MS First Capital Insurance Limited 

Tel : 6507 3848 

Fax : 6507 3849 

 

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

 


